June 18, 2002

Honorable Mayor and Members of Regular meeting of
The Hermosa Beach City Council June 25, 2002

PROJECT NO. CIP 01-167 STREET IMPROVEMENTS — CONCRETE
PAVEMENT REPAIRS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS
AWARD CONTRACT

Recommendation:

It is recommended that City Council:

1. Award the Construction Contract for CIP 01-167 Street Improvements — Concrete
Pavement Repair at Various Locations to Damon Construction Co. in the amount of
$79,720;

2. Authorize the Mayor to execute and the City Clerk to attest the construction contract

subject to approval by the City Attorney; and

3. Authorize the Director of Public Works to make changes in an amount not-to-
exceed $20,280.00.

Background:

The City Council approved an appropriation of $100,000 in Capital Improvement Funds to
cover the cost for CIP 01-167 Street Improvements — Concrete Pavement Repair at
Various Locations.

On May 30, 2002, Staff released the specifications for bidding. This project was advertised
in the Easy Reader and Green Sheet (Construction News Reporter). A total of two bid
packages were picked up or mailed out to prospective bidders. On Thursday, June 13,
2002, the City Clerk received two bids. The bids were publicly opened and read aloud.
The bid results are as follows:

Firm Name Bid Amount

1. Damon Construction Co., Carson, CA $ 79,720.00
2. Western Superior, Sunland, CA $108,126.00

Analysis:

The apparent low bid of Damon Construction Co. is 20.28% lower than the engineer’s
estimate of $100,000.00. Staff has reviewed the low bidder documents and has found
them to be in order and Damon has recently completed projects in the City in a satisfactory



manner. Therefore, Staff recommends the award of this project to Damon Construction
Co. (list of streets and location map attached).

Fiscal Impact:

FUNDS REQUIRED
Contract $79,720.00
Contingency (20.28%) 20,280.00
Total $100,000.00
Funds are available in the following account:
301-8167-4201 $100,000.00

Alternatives:

1. Approve Staff's recommendation.
2. Reject all bids and send back to Staff for downscope of project.
3. Take no action.
Attachments:
1. Construction Contract

2. List of Streets
3. Location Map

Respectfully submitted, Concur:
Harold C. Williams Stephen R. Burrell
Director of Public Works/City Engineer City Manager

Noted For Fiscal Impact:

Viki Copeland
Director of Finance
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